From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 2:21 PM

To: Harrison, Katrina

Cc: Janice A Pinero

Subject: Re: Reinitiation of Consultation Agency Meeting Materials

One more edit: in section 13.0, Risk Management Plan, there should be a reference to Appendix D.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 7:49 AM

Subject: Re: Reinitiation of Consultation Agency Meeting Materials

To: "Harrison, Katrina" <kharrison@usbr.gov>

Cc: Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, Carolyn Bragg <cbragg@usbr.gov>, "Cindy@DWR Messer"
<cindy.messer@water.ca.gov>, David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Jana Affonso
<jana_affonso@tws.gov>, Janice Pinero <jpinero@usbr.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Luke
Davis <ldavis@usbr.gov>, Michelle Banonis <mbanonis@usbr.gov>, Patricia Idlof <pidlof(@usbr.gov>

Katrina,

Attached are my track changes for the ROC on PMP. Next up is the Stakeholder and Public Involvement Plan.

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
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On Mon, Feb 27,2017 at 10:05 AM, Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov> wrote:
Hello all -

Attached is an agenda, a draft Project Management Plan, and a draft Stakeholder Plan for the Reinitiation of
Consultation on the Coordinated Long-Term Operation of the CVP and SWP. We will go over and discuss
these materials at the first agency meeting, details below.

When: Tuesday, February 28th from 9:30 am - 11 am

Location: 650 Capitol Mall, NMFS office, Sacramento Conference room, immediately to the left of the front
desk
Conference Line: 877-596-8186 Leader Code: 2849568 Participant Code: 8003450

Thank you,

Katrina Harrison

(916) 414-2425
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